

Start here.

(c)

Rock and Roll had definitely implemented and changed the way society went about. It created globalisation and a huge rate of consumption was seen throughout the world, this was thanks to the economic ~~revised~~ revised it had brought about for ~~very~~ major companies.

It continued to be recognised globally and this was praised in ~~the~~ most aspects and by most people. Rock "n" Roll not only globalised the world but it brought about a change in future consumption ~~as~~ by cultures. The strong appeal and liking of this popular culture noticed by many different cultures and groups around the world ~~had~~ made it very easy for Rock "n" Roll to grow and to globalise.

This change ~~of~~ seen by Rock "n" Roll was noticed by ~~go~~ macro groups such as the media and government and was taken into ~~the thinking~~ ~~as~~ thought. Through not only its economical, social and ethical expansion, Rock "n" Roll continued

to globalize itself as a major change in the world at the time.

The implications of this popular culture have set a high standard for any other popular culture and has had a massive acknowledgement and fan base. Through this and other attitudes and changes from fans it globalised itself through many aspect in the world and was greatly appreciated as a ~~new~~ popular culture that already made a change throughout the world.

Additional writing space on back page.